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(Catherine CIm_na (LKK Auto)

S
From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@kkauto.coms
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 3:27 PM
Te: ‘Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)'
Cc assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: AEMD/105/009/2017/151 ; SIU 2258G

Cear Mr Abdul Rahman,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Pt Regands,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

hone: f741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkaino.com | fax: 6a56-4315
Bik 51, Payns Uli Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | SlgnBaaz)



SPF Accidents Claims Section

B SINGAPORE Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
POLICE FORCE _ PoliceLogistics Depattment

No. 1| Mount Pleasant Road
Block § Old Police Academy

Your Ref: SJU2258G #02-12 Singapore 298333
OurRef:  AEMD/105/009/2017/151 Tel: 64784840

Fax: 64784848
Date : 21 Nov 2017

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax only: 62564315
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25

Singapore 408933

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GOVT VEHICLE QX329A AND OTHER VEHICLE SJU2258G
ON 05 NOVEMBER 2017

We refer to the above matter,

2 Kindly amange for an Inspéction of vehicle no. SJU2258G at M/s SK Automobile Pre
Ltd of 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-46 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875.

3 For appointment kindly contact Xiong at Tel: 81210478,

4 Estimates were not provided by the workshop.

5 Thank you.

Yours faithfully.

Can

-

Abdul Hghman
Accident Claims Officer
for ASST DIRECTOR

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



